Board

Joe MacGregor, Tom Welden
Craig Hicks, Stewart Brock
Dan Harper, Bill McKinnon
Ken Young, Nan Fornal
Christy Greene, Beverly Bacon
Butch Estey, Gail Cromwell

Beth San Martino, CVEA

Tuesday, November 15, 2005

7:00 p.m.
Board Meeting

Pierce School Bennington

Minutes

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Joe MacGregor called the meeting 0 order at 7:02. After the pledge, Bill McKinnon
announe&d that he was recording the meeting. Rim Matthews thanked everyonefor coming.
Shesaid tha BES runson heeveryday bdief that everyonehas a specia gift. She
acknowedged tha BES has wondeful teachers, dl well qudified. Ram introduced he

Administration

Keith Burke, Supt

Rl Bartolomucci, Asst. Supt.
Merian Alese, Bus Admin.
Sie Copley, PES

Ge Dell, CVHS

Dck Dunning, SMS
Deb Parker, GBS

Rck Nannicelli, GBS

Deb Lesure, AES
MeryEllen Sanley, FES
Tim Iwanowicz, GES

Rm Matthews, BES

teaching gaff, guidance counslor and the AGIFT Program Coordinator, Mrs. Benndt, who
has broughtthe teaching of American 9gn languayeto BES. Hrst and sscondgrade sudents
are heaeto share asong by singing and sgning tha describes the BES philosophy itled his
Little Light of MineQ Refreshments will be served compliments of the students of the
AGIFT program.

Joe MacGregor said tha hehad two thingsto share. Frst, the Boad has taken action by
asking BrendaMarschok to record the minutes of School Board meetingsso tha Marian can
be more actively involved in the meetings Secondly, heintroduced Beverly Bacon & the
new Board member representing Reterborough. Tom Welden added that BrendaMarschok
was adso taking minutes for the Selectman@ Advisory Committee as well so that amore
active paticipation @an take place from members of the committee.



2. Minutes (Board Vote Required)
a. Novembe 1, 2005
Nan Fornd corrected page 4, unde Communicationsto read as follows:
Qloe MacGregor said that Hope Hunt@® postion & the ConVal representative to the
NH School Board Assodation is still openO
Also, item 6, Ad Busness, on page4 should be anended to read as follows:

4.

Beverly Bacon ha been gopointed to Hope Hunt® postion & the representative for

the Town of Peterborough®School Board.O

de MacGregor asked if there were any other questions?
Motion to approve as amended by Tom Welden. Seconded by Butch Estey.
Sewart Brock abgained. Approved as amended.

Public Comment

None

Superintendent’s Report and Presentation of Business
a. Request to Accept a Gift or Donation (Board Vote Required)

1.

2.

3.

4.

Antrim Elementary School has received from the Lyon® Club ahearing mechine
valued a $859 br the purpose of school screenings

Dublin Consolidated School has received from MSA Group 6 @ses of copy paoer
vaued & $265

Dublin Consolidaed has received from the Garden Club of Dublin acheck in the
amountof $500 br the purpoe of the 5" grade camp

Great Brook Shool has received from Paul Corcoran of Hancock two 5 dawer
cabinets vaued at $60 for the pumpos of sorage

Motion to accept with gratitude by Butch Estey and second by Dan Harper.
Unanimous.

b. Monthly Events Calendar
Thefollowing changes were made to the November 2005 WnVal School District
Calenda:
November 21% BPersonnel will meet at the SAU Office at 7:00 p.m
November 28" B Education Committee a the SAU Office a 7:00 p.m
The Education Committee meeting was missing on he December 2005 @ enda.
December 12" will bethe meeting ime a 7:00 p.m a the SAU. The Budge Committee
will meet on December 19",
Keith Burke said that theroad kill lunch meeting ook place and that five of the nine
towns atended in addition o other highway pasonnd. Good mmments aboutthis
meeting were heard.



Joe MacGregor said that the purpo<e of the meeting was to coordinae how school
cancellationsare deermined.

Gail asked for clarification éoutthe dae of the December School Board Meeting on he
calenda.

The December 20" meeting should beddeted from the calenda. The meeting listed on
December 13" a GES is the correct meeting dde.

Joe MacGregor said that the reason only onemeeting is taking place in December is 0
tha the Board could move out actively in ther communities. Each town representative(s)
would schedule ameeting in ther own communities individudly. Board members were
left to schedule and slect daes on heir own. Each member will schedule a meeting,
those with multiple boad members will schedule a meeting togeher.

Stewart Brock shared some general information. If the night of meetingscould be
established now, newvspapers that are present to report could hdp pubicize and meke
townspeople aware.

Bill McKinnon sid that Antrim@ meeting dade would beDecember 6" a the Town Hall
from 6:30D9:00 pm.

Stewart Brock said that Francestown would meet on December 8" from 6:0099:00 & the
Town Library.

Dan Harper said tha Hancock@® meeting would take place on December 7" a the Town
Library from 6:00D09:00. He requested that a poster beprinted to publcize dl of the
meeting ddes.

Keth said hewould produce aflyer.

Joe MacGregor said that the newspgpers could hdp usto pubicize these daes.

Dan Harpe said tha oneflyer with dl of the dates would begreat.

Greenfield would hold their meeting on December 6™ from 7:00 £9:00 & the Town
Library.

Peterborough would hold it@ meeting on December 5™ from 7:00£9:00 & the Town
House.

Gail Cromwell said that on December 1%, Temple would have ther meeting & 7:00 pmat
the Town Hall.

Shaonwill hold their meeting on December 6™ from 6:0098:00 duing the Town Clerk
hours at the Brick School House.

Christy Greene said tha it was unlikely tha shewould atend the meeting dueto
scheduling cnflicts.

Paul Bartolomucci asked if we wanted to move meeting ddes to accommodate these
meetings?

Keith sid tha the Education Committee could bemoved from December 5" to December
12" to accommodate.

Keith asked thetownsthat have notyet set adate to call the SAU.

Joe MacGregor asked those to st the daes by the end of this week and © noify the SAU.



5. Reports
a. Principal

Pam Matthews said tha she was thankful for the parent paticipation this evening.
Dick Dunning reported tha the SMS Robotcs Team took the Directors Award which
isthe equivalent of first place.
Sue Copley said tha PES is looking forward to hosting Quided Reading Workshops
In eddition, on Fiday, the PTO will sponsor Gnovie nightOand dinne said Sue
Copley.
Deb Lesure said that an author/illugrator came and reached kidswho piomised to
rewrite and rewrite. Lunch with Herosis nowbedng ponsred. Rolice officers came
and thekidsjud loved it.
Tim Iwanowicz said that this Friday nightis GFramily Fun NightQ A MAPS testing
presentation will take place where parents can come in and try outthe program.
Rick Nannicelli said tha Mix-1t-Up Day took place which hdpsteach tolerance.
Students had to choos acandy ba and report to the lundch table tha matched ther
candy ba. Sudents had to gt with sudents they normally would nothave.
In addition, astaff member is leaving for Japan on Sundgy
MaryEllen Sanley said tha unlike the middle schools who have sports teams, they
have thar first competition in Hollis with the LEGO league Shesaid tha she and the
students are very excited!
Joe MacGregor asked if anyonewas doing cup dacking? Pam Matthews said that
BES was cup dacking. besaid tha it is very exciting.

b. Teacher
Beth said that the hottopic is tha of (righly qudifiedOteachers. Shesaid tha we
are keeping on bop ofit.
Keith said hehas met with Sate Officials. A pieceis beng pubished in December.
All of ourteachers are highly qudified and we want to beable to doament that.
Christy gppreciates Keith saying tha outloudand added tha it is abig dress for
teachers. Shesaid tha she gpplaudsKeith for saying it.

c¢. Student
None

d. Education
The Education Committee met on November 7" . One main topic took place. Sue
Dell gave apresentation on he new minimum state requirements for graduation.
Mog of the meeting ime was spent on tis. Differentiating diplomas was discussed.
Christy Greene said tha shewould try to gd information on he web ste.
The Curriculum Committee was working on his topic.



At the Education Committee meeting on November 28" the new health care
curriculum will bediscussed.

Seth Chafield of the Monadnod Ledger asked for abrief explanaion of the different
diplomas.

SueDell said that there are different sandardsto achieve adiploma. A regular
diploma requires 20 aedits. ConVal currently requires 26 aedits. An ADP diploma
can dso beearned. In addition, aCertificate of Completion is aso an opion.

. Budget and Property

Craig Hicks said the group met on November 8" . At the meeting, Marian handed out
buscontract sheets which ddailed the number of students pe bus A discussion ok
place abouthowwe might save money in the future. Thegroupwill see what can be
doneto nggotiate with Laidlaw Trangportation.

Discussion on evenuealso took place. How Peterborough aad ConVal were running
thar Operating Budge was discussed. Revenue growth information was requested
from each member for the peaiod ofthelast 5 years as well as the number of building
permits issued.

Thegroup discussed advertising polcies. Marian agreed to puttogeher different
policies.

Tom asked for a capital budge plan. Gail mentioned slar energy and ssid she would
look into other aternatives because of cos effectiveness.

Craig would like information & the next Budgd and Ropeaty meeting onDecember

19",

Personnel
Dan said they will meet next on November 21%,

. Staff Development

Ken Young sid thegroup met yesterday and goproved aworkshopat CVHS for Pre-
Ca and Cdlculusall doneat no dhage by daff or ateam of saff. Some staff
immediately sgned up or workshop

. Steering
None

Communications

Nan Fomd said the group met on November 8". Three thingswere on he agenda
Shepassed outa handout (See atachment #1).

Shesaid tha the Keene School District published an insert tha goes in the Keene
Sentind. Shehas been in contact with local newspgper to look & the possibility of
doing this with newspapers publshed in ourdistrict in addition o Keene



The group elked aboutcommunication béween Board and gaff. Qur
communication should bethrough te Supeintendent.

A lot of communication is going on & different levels, more than we thought, she
said. Beth SanMartino wanted to make sure that teachers knew that they can
communicate with he to ge to the School Board.

Tom said anunber of towns have newsletters tha the Board could ge a prewritten
copy of. An aticle could go in with aSchool Board updde. We would need to know
what the deadline dates were for induson.

6. Old Business
a. Town Meetings Schedule
This item was discussed earlier in this meeting said Joe MacGregor.

b. Status of Policy Review by NHSBA
Keith Burke said the recommendaion should bereceived by hefirst week in
December. Therecommendaion will come back with poicies tha we aready have
that meet the State requirements as well as those we should add. The Board would
then review and gprove thefind draft.
Dbeasked if it will itemize theitems? Keith said it will indudesample policies and
tha current RSAG will bechecked. Qur policy manud is remarkably better than most
received said Mr. Burke.
Sth Chatfield asked if they were nonbnding recommendaions?
Joe confirmed that they are nonbondng and that we can choos which to indudeand
exclude

7. New Business

a. Selectmen’s Advisory Committee Letter
A letter from the ConVal Selectmen® Advisory Committee was distributed. (See
attachment #2).
Joe MacGregor said tha the Articles of Agreement doaument is key to ourdistrict.
There is some pgoerwork to share on the current Articles of Agreement (See
attachment # 3)  The letter itself has been dightly revised dueto eror. Selectman
made correctionsin Article # 11.
Joe MacGregor said tha no action is required this evening. He requested that
members read through he doauments and beprepared a the next meeting in
December. (See atachments# 4 and # 5)
Bill McKinnon sid that hewas bothered by helast sentence in the letter of
attachment # 2 b Sdectmen. In saying tha Article #8 was put aside dueto Qack of
interestOhefelt tha there was a congderable amount of interest. Bill McKinnon sid
tha hewas afraid that they will try to push Article #2 o changethe nunber of votes
required.



Bill McKinnon sid tha heis agang item #2 in Article # 18. Tom Welden suggested
tha each Board member read through he document and cmmment at the next Board
meeting. be MacGregor asked tha members please be prepared at the December
meeting.

. Program Evaluation Process

Tom Welden said tha we have not been dear to Keith boutwha we are looking 4.
Looking to more clearly define. Frst, is that the process be more budget oriented and
more high school oriented.

Secondly, that we have amore abbreviated process to identify the program cod for
the high £hool budge. Dueto popuétion dianges, programs can beoutsourced or
we can look at dternaive ways to hase programs.

Thefirst step would befor Keith Burke to do acost andysis of program budges and
then we could take alook at it. Sewart Brock thoughtit was very reasoneble to ge
the numbe's aroundwha thingscod.

Christy Greene said that it seems logical, for exampleif we review language that we
should take alook & both the middle schools and the high shool because both ae
impacted. The Health aurriculum for example would have adistrict wide impact.
Tom Welden said tha adistrict widereview isin order to make sureit isin linewith
curriculum,

Gail Cromwell said aconcept in search of acommittee isthecalenda. She asked for
asuggestion & to which committee this item shoud go 0?

Tom Welden asked Keith Burke. Keith said heis ill trying to talk to Mascenic and
Jaffrey-Rindge This needsto bedoneas a unit because of the ATC.

Keith darified that making radical changesin the calenda will affect both Jaffrey-
Rindgeand Mascenic because they are sending £hools. Coordinaing @endasis
important. All should beand have been a thetable when discussing.

Seth Chafield asked aout Program Evaluation.

Tom Welden sad tha Program Evaluation is pretty well spdled out

Specia Education is thefirst program bang gonethrough. Asnagpshot of the high
school will belooked & for the bdance of this year.

The State of New Hampshire does not necessarily say that 180 dgs vs. the number of
hoursis arequirement. Commondity is needed baween the schools. Tom Welden
said tha this is extremely complex and dl are interested in discussing.

Joe MacGregor asked if there were any questionsor comments?

Christy Greene asked if we wanted to putthis on he agenda?

Joe MacGregor said tha we should discuss first as ajoint meeting.

Tom suggested tha we discuss before the next Board meeting to dart the process or
before December 13",

Seth asked wha the impetus was behind the possible calendar change?

Joe said this discussion has taken place in prior years. Date changes, winter

7.



vacations holidays and dart dates have been discussed as well as other daes. We are
looking o se if adjugments can bemade to fit, not tha anything is wrong, butis it
working the best that it can.

Tom said that potential savingscould take place because of calenda changes.
Economic changes in trangortation and heting can beseen due to changes.

Christy Greene said tha last Friday was First Friday in Peterborough. $iehad
dendal an exhibition of ConVal art sudents at EA Bishop. Shesaid that it was
nsiring and e recommendel tha it be seen.

8. Approval of Manifests (Board Vote Required)
Marian Alese certified tha manifests 51866, btaling $283,926.41rad SubRun 1099110,
totaling $13,264.87r&d Payroll totaling $840,7564 have been reviewed and found b be
prope charges agang the Contooook Valley School District for goodsor services received
and have been properly processed prior to their submittal to the School Board.
Motion to approve as presented by Craig Hicks and seconded by Butch Estey.
Unanimous.

9. Non-Public Session: RSA 91-A:3, Ilc
a. Personnel

None

Ken Young motioned to conclude the School Board meeting. Christy Greene seconded at
8:20 pm. Board polled — passed. Roll call vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Marschok






